STEPHENSON Carla

From: SMITH Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2014 10:35 AM

To: SLEIGH John; HARRISON Paul

Subject: FW: Travel for Savanna Rig 64 Investigation GPN 5960

Paul and John,

| have made tentative arrangements to assist P&G Inspector Dan De Clara with the below mentioned
investigation working out of the Sunshine Coast Office between 8am Monday 30/6 to Friday afternoon 4/7.

sch4p4( 6) Personal information Q~g

’

Safety and Health - Mackay

Andrew SMITH E
Principal Investigation Officer \/
Department of Natural Resources and Mine Q&

44 Nelson Street, Mackay, Qld, 4740
PO Box 1801, Mackay, Queensland, 474\/

Phone:07 4999 8513 Q

Fax: 07 4999 8519 \

1p3( 3) Pre)diks e protection of an individual @o privacy
Email: Andrew.Smith@dnr: ov.au

http://mines.industry.gld.gov.au/safety-and-health

From: SMITH Andrew

Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 12:25 PM

To: DE CLARA Dan

Subject: Accepted: Savanna Rig 64 Investigation GPN 5960

When: Monday, 30 June 2014 12:00 AM to Friday, 4 July 2014 12:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.
Where: Sunshine coast office Level 6, Mike Ahern Building, 12 First Avenue, Maroochydore
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